EXHIBIT B

From: kent brown

To: Sonya Allen

Cc: Adrienne Weatherly; Charlene Way; Chris Johnson; Bill Parsons

Subject: Re: Hensley Station #2 FP-2020-0011 Staff Report for Dec. 8th Council Mtg
Date: Thursday, December 3, 2020 2:54:02 PM

Attachments: imaae006.png

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.

Sonya after reviewing the conditions of approval the developer understands the conditions and
will comply

Kent Brown

On Mon, Nov 30, 2020 at 4:15 PM Sonya Allen <sallen@meridiancity.org> wrote:

Attached is the staff report for the final plat for Hensley Station #2. This item is scheduled to
be on the consent agenda at the City Council work session on December 8. The meeting
will be held at City Hall, 33 E. Broadway Avenue, beginning at 4:30 pm. Please call or e-
mail with any questions.

If you are not in agreement with the provisions in the staff report, please submit a written

response to the staff report to the City Clerk’s office (cityclerk@meridiancity.org) and me as
soon as possible and the item will be placed on the regular meeting agenda at a subsequent

meeting for discussion.

Thanks,

Sonya Allen | Associate Planner

City of Meridian | Community Development Dept.

33 E. Broadway Ave., Ste. 102, Meridian, ldaho 83642
Phone: 208-884-5533 | Fax: 208-489-0578

y
MDA

Built for Business, Designed for Living

f lin]w]o|®

All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law,
in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law.


mailto:kentlkb@gmail.com
mailto:sallen@meridiancity.org
mailto:aweatherly@meridiancity.org
mailto:cway@meridiancity.org
mailto:cjohnson@meridiancity.org
mailto:bparsons@meridiancity.org
mailto:sallen@meridiancity.org
mailto:cityclerk@meridiancity.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/sn7LCwpvOMHDEQtVxf0U?domain=meridiancity.org/
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/CKLtCxkwPOh250UvnZcv?domain=facebook.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/BJ0qCyPx0QilPWhQPENJ?domain=linkedin.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/CtTJCzpyRVH0YBFKZnN2?domain=twitter.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/ZSX1CADgwjSvKoFQy2Uf?domain=youtube.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/3-3uCBBjxlCgXmS1UQ3o?domain=nextdoor.com/





Kent Brown

Kent Brown Planning Services
3161 E. Springwood Drive

Meridian, ID 83642
P: 208-871-6842



